



## SAC Meeting Minutes October 3, 2022

1. Welcome & Introductions – Cari Duggan-MacNeil, Debra Walsh- Poirier, Tara Sampson, Diana Dibblee, Natasha Jessome, Laura MacKenzie, Rhonda Durnford, Rhonda Johnson.
2. Approval of the Agenda
3. Approval to post Previous SAC Meeting Summary- already posted from 2021/22 school year
4. Review of SAC Objectives & Scope– [Cari Duggan-MacNeil]
5. 2022-23 SAC Schedule: Meetings to be held on the following dates:
  - a. October 3, 2022
  - b. November 7, 2022
  - c. December 5, 2022
  - d. January 9, 2022
  - e. February 6, 2022
  - f. March 6, 2022
  - g. **May 1, 2022\* No meeting in April due to short week/holiday on 2<sup>nd</sup> Monday**
  - h. June 5, 2022
6. Principal's Report & Student's Success Plan- [Marilyn MacGibbon]
  - Sports teams that have started- Boy's and Girl's Soccer, Football, Cross Country, Girl's & Boy's Volleyball, Boy's Baseball. Girl's and Boy's Hockey tryouts will be starting tryouts. Thank you to all of our teacher coaches/ liasons.
  - First day of school assemblies and scavenger hunt. Water bottles given out to all students as a school spirit activity. T-shirts given out to all students.
  - Mr. Coats returned as Vice Principal for Mr. Johnston.
  - Enrollment is at 1003 so J.L.I is unable to accept out of area students at this time.
  - Curriculum Night was postponed due to weather and will be held this week.
  - Pathways has a spot in the school and organized a Friday prayer with a local mosque which will start this Friday in the Yoga Room.
  - Tish Sock-Sachetti our Indigenous Support Worker is now assigned FT. They are making hot meals as well now to address food insecurity which is open to all students and the food program is expanding.
  - Orange Shirt Day planning is underway and also led by Tish Sock-Sachetti.
  - Lockers have been given out to interested students. There are only 900 lockers there are some left for those interested.
  - SSP- Still working towards an equitable school. The most important part of the first weeks of school is building relationships with students and creating routines and expectations which has been the focus.

7. Student Council Update: October 20<sup>th</sup> will be School Dance hosted by the Student Council.
8. Review of Outstanding Business Items-
  - a. Update on outstanding building items- the building is almost finished and the field is soon completed with a new fence to be installed soon. TV's installed and Chem Lab is still outstanding. Accordion wall for after-hours building security is being installed. Cameras still outstanding for installation scheduling.
9. New SAC Business Items- [All Members]
  - a. New 2022-23 SAC Administration to be set up for school year
  - b. Communication – continue to monitor to find ways to further communicate between school and families at home.
10. J.L. Ilsley Fundraising Committee Update- [Cari Duggan-MacNeil]
  - a. Update on J.L. Ilsley 50/50 Fundraiser- Funds raised to date: \$862.50
  - b. Update on J.L. Online Store Fundraiser- Funds raised to date: \$200.00
  - c. Added two new fundraising projects: JL Craft Fair chaired by Rhonda Johnson & Amazon Wish List organized by the J.L. Fundraising Committee
11. Next Meeting- Monday December 5th @ 6:00pm
12. Adjourned at 7:30pm